
RE: Your Freedom of Information Request 5 FOI 145597

Dear Mr. Murray:
 
On behalf of Shannon Story, Head of Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy for the Resort Municipality of
Whistler, please see the attached response letter and list of employee expenses.
 
Please contact Shannon Story at 604-935-8112 or sstory@whistler.ca if you have any questions.
 
Judy Keith
RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
TEL: 604-935-8115

 

From: Diana Matthews [mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 5:00 AM
To: Judy Keith
Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597
!
Hi!Judy,
!
I!am!just!following!up!as!to!the!status!of!my!Freedom!of!Information!request.
!
Thank!you!for!your!consideration!in!this!matter.
!
Sincerely,
!
Diana!Matthew

From:!Judy!Keith!<JKeith@whistler.ca>
Sent:!Friday,!February!21,!2014!8:36!PM
To:!Diana!Matthews
Cc:!Shannon!Story
Subject:!RE:!Your!Freedom!of!Information!Request!S!FOI!14S597
!

Judy Keith <JKeith@whistler.ca>

Mon 3/10/2014 7:27 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

Cc:Shannon Story <sstory@whistler.ca>;

 2 attachments

FOI_145597_Final_Response_Letter.pdf; FOI_145597_List_of_Employees_and_Expenses.pdf;

mailto:sstory@whistler.ca
mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca
mailto:JKeith@whistler.ca


Hi Diana
Did you just want the total amount of the expenses per person?
Thanks
 
Judy Keith
RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
TEL: 604-935-8115

 

From: Diana Matthews [mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:57 PM
To: Judy Keith
Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597
!
​Hi!Judy,
!
My!apologies,!I!misunderstood!your!previous!email.!
!
I!would!like!expense!information!from!January!1,!2013!to!June!30,!2013!for!staff!who!make!over!$75,000!per
year.!I!ask!that!all!fees!please!be!waived.
!
I!very!much!appreciate!your!help!with!this.
!
Sincerely,
!
Diana!Matthews

!
From:!Judy!Keith!<JKeith@whistler.ca>
Sent:!Thursday,!February!20,!2014!7:46!PM
To:!Diana!Matthews
Cc:!Shannon!Story
Subject:!RE:!Your!Freedom!of!Information!Request!S!FOI!14S597
!
Hi Diana
The RMOW SOFI report for 2013 is not available until July 2014. Also when it becomes available it will be in the public
domain.
 
I thought from our conversation this morning that you wanted the expense information from January 1, 2013 to June 30, 2013
for staff who make over $75,000 per year? This information is currently not in the public domain.
 
Please note that this expense information would include travel, meals, accommodation, conference fees, training, etc. It will
not include purchase of supplies, computers, etc.
 
Please let me know how you want to proceed.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:24 PM
To: Judy Keith
Subject: RE: Your Freedom of Information Request - FOI 14-597
!
Hi!Judy,
!
Thank!you!for!your!help!with!this!request.

With!regard!to!my!Freedom!of!Information!request!sent!on!February!8,!2014,!please!revise!the!request!to
include!the!RMOW's!Statement!of!Financial!Information!report!for!2013.
!
If!this!wording!needs!to!be!altered,!please!let!me!know.!I!ask!that!all!fees!be!waived!as!this!matter!is!in!the
public's!interest.
!
Sincerely,
!
Diana!Matthews

!
!

From:!Judy!Keith!<JKeith@whistler.ca>
Sent:!Thursday,!February!20,!2014!11:59!AM
To:!'diana.matthews@carleton.ca'
Subject:!Your!Freedom!of!Information!Request!S!FOI!14S597
!
Hi Diana
The RMOW’s SOFI (Statement of Financial Information) report for 2013 will not be released until June/July 2014. Therefore
the information you are requesting is not currently in the public domain.
 
Please forward your revised request and we will continue with processing your request.
 
Regards
 
Judy Keith
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
Legislative Services

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
4325 Blackcomb Way
Whistler, B.C. V0N 1B4
TEL: 604-935-8115
E-MAIL: jkeith@whistler.ca

WEBSITE: [/owa/www.whistler.ca]www.whistler.ca

Whistler was the proud Host Mountain Resort for the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games
!
!

mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca
mailto:JKeith@whistler.ca
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!
!

The information contained in this email is intended only for the named recipients to whom it is addressed. Its contents, including any attachments, may contain

confidential or privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. Disclosure of this email

to an unintended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete or

destroy the message, including any attachments.

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









RE: Request for Information

Hello,

Yes, please email me a copy as well. 

Thank you so much for your prompt reply.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthews
________________________________________
From: McLaughlin, Francoise EED/DEG <Francoise.McLaughlin@gnb.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 6:30 AM
To: Diana Matthews
Subject: RE: Request for Information

Good morning,

The request for information is currently with the Minister for signature.  You will be receiving it shortly.  You would like for me to
email you a copy also?

Thank you
________________________________________
From: Diana Matthews [DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 4:13 PM
To: McLaughlin, Francoise EED/DEG
Subject: Request for Information

Hello,

I am inquiring as to the status of a request for information I filed on February 8, 2014.

Could you please inform me as to the status of my request?

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Diana Matthews

Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>

Fri 2/28/2014 6:58 AM

To:McLaughlin, Francoise EED/DEG <Francoise.McLaughlin@gnb.ca>;



Message from KMBT_C280

Good$morning,
$
Attached$you$will$find$our$response$regarding$your$right$to$information$request.
$
Thank$you!
$
Fran%Mclaughlin
Legislative$Coordinator$/$Coordonnatrice$législative
Economic$Development$/$Développement$économique
Phone$/$Téléphone:$506I453I4387
EImail$/$Courriel:$Francoise.mclaughlin@gnb.ca
!

$
This message is intended for the person to whom it is addressed and is to be treated as confidential or private communications. It must not be forwarded unless permission has been received from

the originator. If you have received this message inadvertently, please notify the sender and delete the message. Then delete your response. Thank you for your cooperation.

--------------------------------------------------------------
Ce message est destiné à la personne désignée dans la présente et il doit demeurer confidentiel. Il ne doit pas être réacheminé sans la permission de l’expéditeur. Si ce message vous a été envoyé

par erreur, veuillez aviser l’expéditeur et effacer le message. Effacez ensuite votre réponse. Merci de votre collaboration.

$
$

McLaughlin, Francoise 2ED/DE6 <Francoise.McLaughlin@gnb.ca>

Mon 3/3/2014 9:06 AM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

 1 attachment

SKMBT_C28014030310030.pdf;

mailto:Francoise.mclaughlin@gnb.ca








RE: Access to Information Request

Good$Afternoon,
$
Unfortunately,$all$of$our$documents$are$in$hard$copy.$They$will$be$mailed$to$you$once$completed.
$
Thank$you,
$
Jess
$
$
Jessica$Robinson
Gestionnaire,$AIPRP$et$Planification$de$la$Société$par$intérim
Musée$canadien$de$l’histoire
Acting'Manager,'ATIP'and'Corporate'Planning
Canadian'Museum'of'History
100,$rue$Laurier$Street,$Gatineau,$QC$K1A$0M8
Tél.:$(819)$776Q7117,$Fax:$(819)$776Q7122
$
$
$
From: Diana Matthews [mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca] 
Sent: March-12-14 10:55 AM
To: Jessica Robinson
Subject: RE: Access to Information Request
 
Hi$Jessica,
$
Is$it$possible$for$you$to$email$me$PDF$copies$of$the$documents$when$they$are$available?
$
Thank$you$for$your$consideration.
$
Sincerely,
$
Diana$Matthews

From:$Jessica$Robinson$<jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca>
Sent:$Wednesday,$March$12,$2014$10:45$AM
To:$Diana$Matthews
Subject:$RE:$Access$to$Information$Request
$

Jessica Robinson <jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca>

Thu 3/13/2014 4:13 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

mailto:jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca


Good$Morning,
$
We$are$working$on$your$file$and$will$be$able$to$release$the$information$within$the$30$days$allocated$for$your$Access$to
Information$Request.
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
Sent: March-05-14 7:58 AM
To: Jessica Robinson
Subject: RE: Access to Information Request
 
​Hello,
$
Is$it$possible$to$send$me$the$documents$by$next$week?
$
Thank$you$for$your$consideration$in$this$matter.
$
Sincerely,
$
Diana$Matthews

 
From:$Jessica$Robinson$<jessica.robinson@museedelhistoire.ca>
Sent:$Tuesday,$March$04,$2014$12:19$PM
To:$Diana$Matthews
Subject:$FW:$Access$to$Information$Request
$
Good$Afternoon$Ms.$Matthews,
$
Thank$you$for$your$email.$This$confirms$we$received$your$ATIP$request$in$our$office$on$February$18,$2014.
$
We$are$processing$your$request$and$should$be$able$to$get$you$a$response$shortly.
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
Sent: 27 février 2014 15:28
To: Chrissie Unterhoffer
Subject: Access to Information Request
 
​Hello,​
$
I$am$inquiring$as$to$the$status$of$a$Access$to$Information$request$I$filed$on$February$8,$2014.$
$
Could$you$please$inform$me$as$to$the$status$of$my$request?
$
Thank$you$for$your$consideration$in$this$matter.
$
Sincerely,
$
Diana$Matthews
$

mailto:DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca

